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Shop & Residence

Location

2-4 Maud Street, GEELONG VIC 3220 - Property No 215594

Municipality

GREATER GEELONG CITY

Level of significance

Incl in HO area not sig

Heritage Overlay Numbers

HO1641

HO999

Heritage Listing

Greater Geelong City

Statement of Significance

Last updated on -

C Listed - Local Significance

Statement of Cultural Significance

The shop and house at 2-4 Maud Street, Geelong, has significance as reasonably intact examples of late 19th
century and interwar design. The shop building was constructed between 1893 and 1896 for Jacob Cairns, a
plumber of Newtown. The interwar Californian Bungalow styled house was built in 1928, when the property was
owned by Sarah and George Clarke.

The shop and house at 2-4 Maud Street are architecturally significant at a LOCAL level. The shop building
demonstrates original design qualities of the late 1890s period. These qualities include the stepped and
curvilinear parapet with a simple gable roof form behind, galvanised corrugated iron roof cladding (painted red)
and the horizontal weatherboard wall cladding. Other intact or appropriate qualities include the single storey
height, narrow eaves, and the two-bayed front facade divided by three plain pilasters with narrow-moulded
capitals, timber framed, triple-lighted shopfront, and the narrow-bayed timber framed doorway with transom
window above.



The house demonstrates original design qualities of an interwar Californian Bungalow style. These qualities
include the broad gable roof form, together with a recessed corner verandah supported by paired twisted columns
on an unpainted brick pier having a concrete capping. Other intact or appropriate qualities include the
asymmetrical composition, single storey height, galvanised corrugated iron roof cladding (painted red), horizontal
weatherboard wall cladding, two unpainted red brick chimneys, projecting bay of timber framed windows on the
front facade having a flat hood supported by timber brackets, other timber framed windows, curved gable
bargeboards, timber shingling above the verandah, and the decorative gable infill (battening and panelling).

The shop and house at 2-4 Maud Street are historically significant at a LOCAL level. The shop is associated with
commercial developments in Geelong in the 1890s, and has particularly associations with Jacob Cairns, plumber
and original owner between 1893 and 1896. The house (together with the shop) have associations with Sarah
and George Clarke from 1928, when the house was constructed.

Overall, the shop and house at 2-4 Maud Street are of LOCAL significance.
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Physical Description 1

Description

The shop and house at 2-4 Maud Street, Geelong, are set a contextually wide allotment for the local area. The
timber shop building abuts the front boundary, but there is a modest setback for the house, which consists of a
small front garden. The front is bound by an earlier capped timber picket fence, approximately 1200 mm high.

The single storey, horizontal weatherboard, rudimentary designed shop building is characterised by a stepped
and curvilinear parapet with a simple gable roof form behind. This roof form is clad in galvanised corrugated iron
painted red. Narrow overhangs are features of the eaves.The front facade of the shop building consists of two
bays divided by three plain pilasters with narrow-moulded capitals. The wider bay has a timber framed, triple-
lighted shopfront which appears to be partially boarded up about the lower section. The side narrow bay has an
early timber doorway with altered timber door and blocked up transom window above.

The single storey, asymmetrical, horizontal weatherboard, interwar Californian Bungalow styled house is
characterised by a broad gable roof form, together with a recessed corner verandah supported by paired twisted



columns on an unpainted brick pier having a concrete capping. The gable roof is clad in galvanised corrugated
iron painted red, and there are wide eaves. Two unpainted red brick chimneys adorn the roofline.

At the front is a projecting bay of timber framed windows with a flat hood above supported by timber brackets,
and a small timber framed window. The other timber framed windows on the building also appear to be early.

Early decorative features of the design include the curved gable bargeboards, timber shingling above the
verandah, and the gable infill (battening and panelling)..

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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